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Dear Sir,
Community Investment and Inclusion Fund

I refer to your letter dated 4 February 2013. On the information
requested in your letter, the Labour and Welfare Bureau’s response is set
out below.

Each project funded by the Community Investment and Inclusion
Fund (CIIF) is overseen by a member of the CIIF Committee. For projects
run by the Hong Kong Outlying Islands Women’s Association, Mr David
Chan, Mr Chia Kok-onn, Ms Sophia Kao, former Vice-chairperson,
Professor Joe Leung, Vice-chairperson and Mr Yeung Ka-sing, incumbent
Chairman of the CIIF Committee, have/ had assumed the role of mentors.
As for projects run by the Kwun Tong Resident Association, Mr Lai
Chi-tong and Dr Ricky Szeto have/ had assumed the role of mentors.

Yours sincerely,

Dol

(Wendy Leung)
for Secretary for Labour and Welfare






